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T ransmit the following in ------ ---=---:--""7"""7"----:--:----------11 
( Type in plaintext or code) I 

Via ___ A_I_R_T_E_L ___ _ AIR MAIL 
I 
I 

(P riority) 1 

--------------- --- - --------------------- - ----- --L----- -- -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92 - 113C) (P) 
0 

SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI, aka 
AR 

Informati-on has .been received during the past 
week from PCI I land from GEORGE HOPKINS, Manager, 
Glen Towers Apartments, t hat ROSELLI has been residing in 
Los Angeles during the past week and was observed leaving 
the apartment on the morning of 7/30/65 . These sources 
state that so far as they know ROSELLI does not currently 

0 
have a girl friend l ·iving with him at the apartmEmt. 

A 
CSLA 4476-C has advised that he is currently 

going with VICTORIA LOCKWOOD, former girl friendJof ROSELLI. 
She currently resides at 882 North Doheny Drive~nd has 
mentioned 'ROSELLI to source on several occasionSJ. Source 
has been aler ted ·to endeavor ·to obtain information concer n­
ing ROSELLI ' s activities from LOCKWOOD. 

d 
Automatic Shine Co ., Inc . has gone completely 

out of business in the LOs Angeles area. They abandqned 
their office owing several hundred dollars in back rent 
and according to the manager of the office building,Udozens 
of bills have collected at the office. ALBERT BORODKIN, 
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